Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

(%] £

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison{tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4370296-6924269
113-9995690-7916269

Approved by Todd Sattison {tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in arder 2

Total $463.35

Approved items

(%] % Baluue Glass Cutter for Bottles Ampoule Opener Ampoule Breaker Ampoule Cutter
= Glass Vial Opening Tool for Operation and Laboratory Bottle Cutter
$16.63 | Qty: 1

[x] % Honeywell, Inc. MS4120A1001 175 in-in Spring Return Direct Coupled Actuator
] $447.05 | Oty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



Industrizl & Scientific

Janitorial & Facilities

Industrial & Scientific ~

Safety Supplies

Medical Supplics

Search Amazon

Food Service

wlustrial & Scientitic * Industrial Electricat » Wiring & Connecting » Terminal Blocks » Actuator Blocks

O

A

Honeywell, Inc. MS4120A1001 175 in-in Spring

Diagniostic Equipment

Return Direct Coupled Actuator

Visit tho Honeywell Store
Search this page

447"

S

Chick image 1o open cxpanded view

Buy it with

This item: Honeywell, Inc.
MS4120A1001 175 in-in
Spring Return Direct Couple...

5447%

Gardner Bender 19-084
WingGard Twist, 22-10 AWG,
Electrical Nut, 6 pk, Yellow.,

$445 150, 74/Canint]

A

Therrnostat Wire 18/2 -
Broven - Solid Copper 18

Gauge, 2 Conducior - CL2 (...

$27% (30.37/Foot}

-ustomers also viewed these products

i _,I
Trane MOT13935 / MOT
13935 - QLM Motor: 1/2
HP, 120/240V, Variable
Speed

$1,005.16

Getit Apr 23 - 24

FREE Shipping
Only 4 left in stock - order...

Mumdsemt dabeaiba

Honeywoll M8470 Zone
Valve Actuator

1147
Actuator Blocks
$106.26
Get it as soon as Monday,
Apr 22
FREE Shipping by Amazon

Report an issuc wilh this product o1 scller

Material Handling

Total price: $479.47

Add all 3 to Cart

Some of these items ship ssoner than the

others.
Show dotail

[LER-

Valemo MD10
Replacement for
Honeywell 802360JA

Motar Used in V8043-..
794

wice Flia
HWVAL Controls
$25.95
Get it as soon as Monday,
Apr22
FREE Shipping on orders over
$35 shipped by Amazon

Honeywreil Resideo
CQ100A1013/U 24-Inch
Replacement
Thermocouple tor Gas
Furnaces, Boilers and. ..

L2156
$11.63
Get it as so0n as Monday,
Apr 22

FREE Shipping on orders over
335 shipped by Amazon

Page 1 of 8§

Valermo AD1S

Powerhead, 24

End Switch, 18

Replacement t

b1

Lhoin

industiial Basic S

$45.95

Get it a5 soon as |

Apr 22

FREE Shipping by

Educational Supplies

Seatants and Lubricants

447

FREE delivary April 26 - May 6.
Details

Or fastest delivery Friday, April
19. Order within 1 br 42 mins,
Details

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

Only 14 left in stock - order
soon.

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships frame TopDimensionSupply

Sald by TopDimensionSunply
Returns Ehigibte for Return,
fefund or Replacement
within 40 days of recoipt
Payment  Secute Uansackton
Add o List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (6) from *447 & FREE
Shipping

S



4/22/24, 10:07 AM

Delivering to Aubura 16706

Update location Home & Kitchen +  ampule opener
B ¢
Amazon Home Shop by Room Discoenr Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

« Back to cesudts

Glass Cutter for Bottles
Ampoule Opener Ampoule
Breaker Ampoule Cutter
Glass Vial Opening Tool for
Operation and Laboratory
Bottle Cutter

Visit the Baluite Store
4.4 30 ratings

-13% *13%
Fypical price: §35-89 0

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

FREE Returns

Jain Prime to buy this iterm at $11.11
Coupon:: Apply 20% coupen
Shopitemss> | Terms

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $3.89 %4389 upon
approval for the Amazon Store Card. No
annual fee.

Save 5% at chockowt
1 Applicable Promotion

Material

EASIER AND M™RE ~
EFFORT-SAV.:NG ™

1 Weight 35 Grams

synthetic material
White
Baluue

duct 39 x 1.2"W
1ensions

No
tomizable

put this item
B his bottle opener is designed for opening
lass ampule bottle.

roave design of the cpener, anti- slip,
anvenient for operation and labor- saving.

[ffering an easier and more effort- saving
say for you to open ampoule bottle.

1ade of high- quality matenal, durable and
urdy, having long service time.

& nice and practical household tool that
very family should not miss,

2 | Report an issue with this product or seller

Roll over image to zoom in

Garden & Outdoor

Spanions

prime

S

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

#1 389

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, April 29
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
April 24. Order within 7 hrs 53
mins

Delivering 1o Aubumm 44706
Update {ocation

Only 3 teft in stock - order
soon,

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon

Saold by Fortune Luigk

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Faymaint  Secwre transaction

| Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (2) from #1387 FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00
shipped by Amazon,

https:/fwww.amazon.com/Baluue-Ampoule-Breaker-Operation-Laboratory/dp/B09C1MWXC7 fref=sxin_15_pa_sp_search_thematic_sspa?content-id=a...

Home Improvement

Amazon.com: Baluue Glass Cutter for Bottles Ampoule Opener Ampoule Breaker Ampoule Cutter Glass Vial Opening Tool for Op...

16



